11/28/2016 Gmail - FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

M Gmall Kirk McDonald <kirktmcdonald@gmail.com>

FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

2 messages
Laura Deevey <ldeevey@princeton.edu> Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 3:18 PM
To: Lauren Callahan <lc2@princeton.edu>

Cc: "Geoffrey J. Gettelfinger" <gettelf@princeton.edu>, "Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges" <bridges@princeton.edu>, "Kirk
McDonald (kirktmcdonald@gmail.com)" <kirktmcdonald@gmail.com>

Lauren,
Is it too late to fix PO 1738017

Rate should be $72.50 and amount should be $2,900.

From: Nancy Weakley [mailto:Nancy.Weakley @jjstaff.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Laura Deevey

Subject: RE: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

Also, my mistake. Changguo’s bill rate will be $72.50/hr, which is 25% of a $58/hr pay rate.

Nancy L. Weakley
J&J Staffing Resources
(609) 452.2030

¢

From: Laura Deevey [mailto:ldeevey@Princeton.EDU]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:09 PM
To: Nancy Weakley

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=a92b54166a&view=pt&search=inbox&th=158aba56a23a73bf&sim|= 158ac97145bd65e2&sim|=158ach201f8e0a49 1/5



11/28/2016 Gmail - FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

Cc: Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges
Subject: RE: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

Elaine Bridges Thank you!

From: Nancy Weakley [mailto:Nancy.Weakley @jjstaff.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Laura Deevey

Subject: RE: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

Who will be approving his e-timesheets?

Nancy L. Weakley
J&J Staffing Resources
(609) 452.2030

¢

From: Laura Deevey [mailto:ldeevey@Princeton.EDU]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Nancy Weakley

Cc: Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges

Subject: FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu

Nancy,

Just to clarify - $81.20 is the bill rate we used in the past. Is that the rate with our
new agreement?

Please advise.

Thank you.
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Laura

From: Laura Deevey

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Lauren Callahan

Cc: Geoffrey J. Gettelfinger; Nancy Weakley (Nancy.Weakley@jjstaff.com); Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges; Kirk McDonald
(kirktmcdonald@gmail.com)

Subject: New PO for J & ] Staffing for Changguo Lu

Lauren,

Can you please set up a new PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu:

Dates: 11/1/16 — 1/12/17
Hours: 40
Rate: $81.20

Amount: $3,248

Chartstring: 23800-G0001-10009077-101

Thank you.

Lowrav

Laura Deevey

Budget and Grants Manager
LB PRINCETON
€Y UNIVERSITY

Department of Physics
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a92b54166a&view = pt&search=inbox&th=158aba56a23a73bf&sim|=158ac97145bd65e28&siml=158acb201f8e0a49 3/5



11/28/2016 Gmail - FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu
203 Jadwin Hall

Princeton, New Jersey 08544
609-258-4829 (v) 609-258-1073 (f)

Email: Ideevey@princeton.edu

Lauren Callahan <Ic2@princeton.edu> Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 3:47 PM
To: Laura Deevey <ldeevey@princeton.edu>

Cc: "Geoffrey J. Gettelfinger" <gettelf@princeton.edu>, "Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges" <bridges@princeton.edu>, "Kirk
McDonald (kirktmcdonald@gmail.com)" <kirktmcdonald@gmail.com>, "Theodore H. Lewis 111" <thlewis@princeton.edu>

Done.

Confirmation

Your requisibon has been subatted
Requested For Callatian Lauren Number of Lines
Requisition Mame Phy/JAILu_ GG Detvey Total Amount 2 50000 LSO
Requisition ID ROD0TE4434 Pre-Encumbrance Balance 00 USD

Business Unit FRINU
Status Approved
Priority Madaam

Budget Status Valkd

Track Batch 1
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Department Approval
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Change RequestLine Approval Summary Personalize | View All | (2 1of 1

Ling e Description Change Redquest Line Re-Approvad

1 new PO Tor J & ) Siaffing (o Cramed

r ="
Create Mew Reguisdion = Manage Requistions

Lauren Callahan
Acconnting/ Purchasing Coordinator

Department of Physics
PRINCETON
UNIVERSITY

Princeton, NJ 08544
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11/28/2016 Gmail - FW: New PO for J & J Staffing for Changguo Lu
V: 609-258-4340

F: 609-258-1124

lc2@princeton.edu

From: Laura Deevey

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Lauren Callahan

Cc: Geoffrey J. Gettelfinger; Elaine D. Remillard-Bridges; Kirk McDonald (kirktmcdonald@gmail.com)
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